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LOS ANGGLES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 1970
2:00 P.M.

~ THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurers arve
rresent. )

You may continue, Mr. Bugliosl.

WILLIAM J'. LEE, .

the witness on the stand at tha time of tha noon Yecass,

resured the stand and testiffed further as follows:

e DIRECT EXAMINATION (RESUMED)
BY MR. BUGLIOSI: _‘ .
Q Sexgeant, :yoii say you‘ te;;t fiéed a .22 saliber
revolvex, and the purpose for test £iring was to ‘compare tha |
test-firad bullets wz't‘h‘the four bullets you got from the

Coroner's Office and deteimine whether the ta‘sﬁ-ftrad :

- bullets and the four bullots were fired from the same qun,
" 48 that corract?

A Yem, sir, it ip.

Q As a result of your examination did you form

any opinion with ragpect to each of the four bhullets?

A I did. . .
Q I show you Peoplets 177 foi' idantificn {:1on;

For mimplicity, let!s call it the Frykowski bullet.

Did you form any opinion with reapect to that
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| bulldﬁ? 4
A

Yes, sir, I did.
Q  what is that opinlon? ' |
A . It ig wy opinion that this bullet lacked
sufflcient stria for positive identification as to coming
from this Iﬁ;ﬁ%eulﬁ# 522 caliber longhorn revolver,
nunbar 1902‘508; - AI. Just chacznegt'_tha sarial numbex: e
190708, o
. MR. KANAREK: What was that axhibit numbby,
Mr. Bugliosi? o
MR. BUGLIOBE: 177. - |
Q@ . BY MR. BUGLTOSI: Now, you say thexe were
insufficient stria, That means insufficient markings on
this bullet for you to make a comparison, ig that dorrect? |
A A comparison to find out 4£ that bullet actually . ,
came from this partic;zlar firearm, yas; six, that 13}
correct,
Q@  Is it your conclusion that the Frykowski bullet
did not come from this firearxm? '
' MR. KANAREK; I object, your Honor, I objéct to the
form of tha question. The quastion is 1m§moper. '
| There ig no foundation for it.
THE COURT: Why is it improper? _
| MR ‘maax: Because your Honor, ha could agk that
question abouit every firearm in the Unitad States of
America.
' In the context of thase procesdings it is an

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Frykowski bullet did not come from People's 40, the

o
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10, GM
unfair question. _
Just baé&u’sé the police have brought forth a

kind of a guestion. | . ‘
THE COURT: Tha objection is overruled.
MR. KANAREK: iﬁ's inproper. - ,
THE WITNESS: Would you repeat the question, pleagae?
Q@ BY MR. BUGLIOSI: I8 it your conclusion that the

revqil;ver?-

A " N6, 1t is not.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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1221 | . @ That is 1101: your comclusion? Nﬂf’“
® 5 & Thé/q is cur::ect,. mlw.
3 MR, KANAREI\\* Your Honor, I will object on founda-
4 tional grounds. hez:e i§ no foundation j—r’ﬂu queﬁtion,
‘5 |  for the purported expert ,opini‘un, you;: Honor,
6 | . THE CGURT: Ovcyuled,
« | By m. mucLrOSI: *
. s Q Arxe there any markings or characteristics
9 | on the Frykowski bullet that would xule out the possibility
3 0 | that it was fived From this 23 caliber revolver?
1 A No.
= | | MR. RANAREK: Ohjectix;/yo{;f Henar.
B May I emmciate J.t before the answer?

May the answer be atrj,ckeu?

5 | THE COURT: Go ahead. | |
16 | - MR, KANAREK: I object, ybur 'Honar; on the sime
17 :,' grounds, that there is no foundation in the Yecord for
» | this question. |

s 1 It is immatedal, your Honox, it is irrelevant,
20 and there is no basis,no foundational basis by evidence

? 2 or otherwlse, for this question, for this purported
2 | request for au expert opinion.
z | TEE COURT: Overruled.
‘% | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

.‘ 25 | Q I will ask you the question again, Sergeant.

% | Did you obhserve any markings or characteriatics |
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on this Frykowski bullet which, in your expert opinion,

~ would rule out the possibility that it was fired from
- this revolver, Pegple's 40 for identification?

MR. KANAREK: ' Same objection, your Honor.
THE COURT: Overruled. | |
THE WITNESS: No, sir.: | |

| BY MR, BOUGLIOSI:

Q You found no such markings oxr characteristics

- that would rule out the possibility that it was fired from

10 |

this revolvex?
A That is coxrrect.
Q Looking at the Frykowski bﬁﬂet.

Were you able to determine the number of landg
and grooves in the barrel of the firearm from which it was
Eired?

- 1 was.
How many lands and grooves?
S5ix lands ard six grooves.
This is the Frykowski bullet?
That is correct.

> o B O B

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may we approfich the hench
momentarily on this? Or may I inquire on voir dire as to
how mény guns in the United States have gix lands and six
grooves? '

THE COURT: You may ask that on cross-examination,

Mr. Kanarek.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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' BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

- sixty-thousandths.

width.

1B |

" the width of the grooves; is that correct?

Let's proceed.

Q Did you measure, on the Frykowski bullet,
the width of the lands and grooves?

A Yes, I did.

2] And what measurements did you have or did you
reach for the width of the lands?

A The groaves on the bullet, which would be made
by the lands of the, gun, would be fifty-five thouundthn,
approximately; and the lands of the bullet, w,hi.ch were
formed by the grooves of the gtm, WOuI:d be approximately

Q The lands were sixty-thousmdths?
A In width. Appraximately sixty-thnusandths in

? 0f an inch'?

A Yesg.

) - Sixty~thousandths of an inch as to the width
of the lands? |

A Yes.

4] And fifty-five thousandths of an inch ag to

A Yes, slr.
Q Now, what about the test fire bullet?
What was the width of the lands and the grooves

on the test fire bullet?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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5 MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, it is immaterial and it is

lrrelsvant hecause counsel is trying to bootstrap something
5 | whexe it doesn 't exist.

s2a~1

. ' This man has candidly told us that he canit
s { Torm an opinion. Therefore, these questions that )
¢ | Mxs Bugliozi is asking are prejudicial and they have 1o
7 probativé value. They are immaterial and thay are

: 3" irrelavant, '

5 | THE COURT: Overruled.
r TR WITNESS: Would you repeat the question?
u | 'MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes.
1 1 ‘ Q Pid you measure the width of the lands and t},!_ﬁ
i 13 | grooves on the test~fired bullet?
@ 1 | A yes. |
15 Q what medpurements Aid you receive?
5 A The sama, approximatey.
- Q 5o both on the test-fired bullet and on the

» | Frylowski hullet, you had the same width in lands and grooves{
1 | 18 that correct?
2. A Yes, =mir, _
a i MR. KANAREK: That question, your Honoxr, is
2 | mgeria; and frrelevant in view of tlie witness! statement
s3 | that he cannot form an opinion.
2 | THE COURT: nvq;?uie;l,
. - s, - MR. BﬁGLIOBIg Q - ~ﬂe¥¢ you abla to determine by
x | looking at the Frykowski bullet, Sergeant, the typs of twist |

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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12a2 1 | that the firsarm had from which it was fired?
- Py MR, KANAREK: Immaterial, ixxelevant, and the
' 3 | Prejudicial valua outwelghs any probative value, in view
4 ~of this man's statement that he cannot form an opinion,
5 | Youxr Honor.

6 | THE CQURT: overruled.
7 THE WITNESS: Yes, T was able to form an opinion ag
i s | to the directlion of the twist.
_ 9 MR. BUGLIGSI: AlL right.
’ 10 | Q  what im that?
n A 1t is a right-hand twist.
2 | Q  Did the tost-fired bullet fired from the .22
, 5 ‘caliber revolver alsa have a right-hand twist?
o | A It gid. .
5 | Q 5o, the test-fired bullet and the Frykowski

»

16 | bullet then bad the same nunber of ianda éx‘xd“groovfas;' ix
17 | that correct?

8 | A Yes.
. 19 Q  And the same width of lauds and grooyes?
20 A Yes, sir. |
’ 2 Q  And the same twist?
22 A Yes, sir.
2 | Q But You say there were insufficfent stria upois
2¢ |which fo 'form a conclusion that the. Frykowskl bullet vwas
. P jf:hmd from that .22 caliber revolver; is that correct?
o 2 A mhat is corkect.
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MR. KANAREK: Your Hohor, nay we approach the bench
on this? '
THE CQURT: You inteérrupted the answer, Mr. Kanarak.
RrRead the guestion and t;m answer ;
MR, KANAREK: I am sorry, your Hanor.
{The record was read by the reporter.)
. M¥., KANAREK: Your Honor, miy we apjroach the hench,

- then, your Honor? I would like to make a point to the
| Court outsids Of the prasence of the jury, 4f I may.

MR, KANAREX: Thank you.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10,011

13-1 (The following proceedings were had gt the :
bench out of the hearing of the jury:) o :
MR, KANAREK: Your Homor, I believe; 'your; Honox, that |
in view of -~ I mean, the law is clear that in comnection
with expert testimony you camnot == .
| You cannot have a synthetic sort of a halfway
quasi type of expertise placed before -~ that is, the
sxpert opinion placed béfore the jury by asking these
questions that are meaningless, that have only prejudicial
o | Vvalue, because the jury will not be #ble, conceivably,
1 ‘ they are not experts, they will nokt be able to make any
1 : comparison. |

13 _' : They are not 2llowed to Infer that the bullets
1 | came from that gun.
5 | - If the expert who is being offered for his

16 expertige ~- therefore the queéstion and the answer has to
17 be irmatexisl, irrelevant and prejudicial.

5 | ' THE COURT: What sbout the inference that they could
19 not have come from that gun. )
20 MR. KANAREK: Pardon?

2 MR. FITZGERALD: He #nswered that question. He said
22 | he ¢anmot rule this gun out. '

2 |- MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I think it is so obvious
24 :j that it 18 en admissible question, it is xidiculous, and
25 | Mr. Keanarek ~- I think this man should be charged with

2% contempt of court no less than 100 times.
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13~2 1 We are getting into important evidence now and

he 1s making silly, ridiculous objections, and I have to

s | have the question reread, and the jury is confused.

4 | | That is his only purpose.

3 { This cvidence I am offerlng could not be more

6 | relevant. We axe talking about. the test fire bullet.

7 | T am comparing the test fire hullcts vith bullets that

¢ | came from the victin's body. .

0 THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

10 I want to caution yoy again, Mr. Kanarek, I do .

11 '  not intend to stop you from making objactious. As a Iawycr)

12 | you have the right to make objectionsg if they are made in

. 13 | the proper manner and if they do not disrupt or interrupt

® 4 | testimony. |
5 | But your last objection interrupted the answer
1 so that I could not have an understanding of any coherence,
17 | I am not going to permlt you to do it. I have
18 | geen you do this before in this ecase; you have done it

- ¥ | at great length. I am convinced you do it as & tacticul
20 | trial weapon, as I stated on the record before, I'm not
.2 ‘going to let yau do it., ,

| You may state your objection, but don't do

it to disrupt the testimony of witncsses.

2% MR. KANAREK: I want to dissbuse the Court that this
. 25 | is done for any practical use -~

% THE COURT: I have seen emough to know better.
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MR, KANAREK: The question elicits answers staccata.
He answers almost automatically.

The last colloquy read back by the reporter
shows cleafly I did not do that, becausé the witness gave
his answeyr, as evidenced by the court reporter,

THE COURT: Unfortunately the transeript does not
reflect everything that happens, including the sequence
and timing of questions, answers and ohjections, and I
canxioﬁ understand an snswer because you have made an
objection right in the middle of the answer.

Occagionally this can happen accidentslly.
But this has happened a great number of times.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor will certainly agree for
nany many days I am not making objections, except in the
most urgent of necegsity. ‘ ‘

THE COURT; I am mot trying to deprive you of any

- right to make objections, Mr. Kanarek, but I want the

record to be perfectly clear that you have the xight to
make ohjections but you do mot have the right to disrupt
the withesg's testimomy.
| MR, KANAREK: The point ls, your Honor =-
THE COURT: That is the point. I just stated what
the point is.
MR, KANAREK: While we are at the bench I assume
we have &4 continuing objection on 8ll of i;hue witnesses.
THE COURT: I}}o_. not ggsime ;.mything. I told you a

o s ) : *

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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continuing objection as to a particulax witness, ask for

dozen times and I will tell you onge more » if you want a

it., If you don't ask for it, you don't have it.
MR, RANARER: I will ask for a continuing objection

28 to this witness on the grounds of irrelevancy and
impateriality. |

THE COURT: You may have it.
MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
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(The following proceedings were habd in open
court in the pregence and hearing ©f the jury:)

Q BY MR. BUGLICSI: Sergeant, would you may every

time a bullet is fired and it passes through the barrel of a |
 firearm into a human body, would you say that there is
always stria on the bullet remaining?

A No, not necessaxrily.
Q  Why not?

A Well, the fact is that the bullet may be right

by the clothing, the skin and the kissue of the individual

it strilkes, and certain actions of coating on the hullets
goiny through the gun barral may have an effect on it.
®  With respect to the Frykowski bullet, you say

A Yes.

Q Do you have any opinlon on how the stria on that

| Frykowski bullet was removed?

MR. EANAREK: Inpropur foundation in the record, your
Bonor, no showing that this witness has been apprised of
anything based upon which he can make this purported expert

opinion.

MR. SHINN: Also it is highly speculative, your

- | Honox'.

THD COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: No, I dont't,
Q BY MR.- BUGLIOST: Could the #tria have heen

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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removed by the bullet gntering Mr. Frykowskl 's body and
passing a distance t-hfo;zgh the boayé?‘ ‘

MR. KANARGK: Your Honor, t{:xat,is assuping facts ‘
clearly not in evidence. I must ohjac£ on those groun&s. ’

MR. BUGLIOSIL: The bullet wag removed from
Mr. Frykowskl s body, Mr.« Kanarek. o

MR. KANAREK: Put there is no evidence, your aonar,.
that this particuiar bullet, that .‘l:hes& stria were remaved
by the events that Mr. Bugliosi would lead ys to beliave,

would be conjectuxe and speculation.
THE COURT: Overrnled.
THE WITNESS: Yes.

Q

removed from the bullet as it pasged through Mr. Frykowski 18
. body, is that correct? '

A Yes.
Q The four bullets that I showed you that you
' got from 'fhe c&rogar s office, they ara coated bullets,
c~owa~t-e-d. ‘ |

A They are.

Q Are some bullets non-coated?

A  Yes, some bullets axe non-coated.
'Q@  Which bullets wore readily lend thamselves to

- receiving stria, pcoated or umcoated bullets?

A

It ig not in this recerd, vyour Honor. This

BRY MR. BUGLIOSI: The stris could have been

Uncoated bnllets.
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3a3 . Q They moxe réadily lend themselves to receiving
, , | stria?
. ' 3 A They do, Yes. ,
e | Q  These four bullets were éoatad, ‘im that correct?
- A Yes. ‘ .
. & Q  Now, you my 1t }is not your oplinion, or you

; | have not formed an opinion that the f’rirkswski bullet. was
3. | mot flred from that revolver, is that cbr::ect‘z

9 . MR, KANAREK: That guastion is unintelligibla; yom:
* 10 | Bornor, the form of the guestion.
u | THE COURT: Read the question. ’
12 MR. BUGLIOSI: It i3 a double negative, parhaps I
' 13 | should rephrase it.
‘ Tl THE COURT: Raframe the quastion., _
' 15 o) WY MR. BUGLIOSI: In view of your examination of

16 | the test-fired bullet and the Frykowskl bullet, could the
1 '» Frykowski bullet have beeh fired from that .22 caliber
1 | revolver? ,
oy MR. KANAREK: Improper foundation for the purported
" exm&lg.e, your Honor, and also calling for a conclusion.
'_21' ,; THE COURT: - I think the guestion is ambiguous.
" 4 | Sustained.

5 - . He has already testified that the bullat could

2 " hava been fired from that kind of a waapon.
. e o The question ig ambiguous.
% | Q@ BY MR. BUGLIOSI: I show you People's 136 for
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1 £ired from this .22 caliber revolver?

'paaitiwly coming from this particular weapon, atthough it
would be the same or similar to the other bullet khat I
‘have testified to, except that thim bullat, basides not

incompatent because of what the officer himself hag candidly
Atated.

identification, removing the slug wh:l.‘ch} was co;ltainad in
the envelopa, let's call that the first Pazent bullet, for
simpliéity purposes, iz that all right, Sergeant?

A  7That is fine with me.

Q  You have no argument with me on that?

A That s correct.

Q@  okay, now, what ip your opinion with respect
to the fivst Parent bullst as to whether of not i vwes

A I wvag unable to form an opinion as to it

MR. FANAREK: Then, your Honor, may I inquire —-= I

Eithar that this answer be stricken or that I be
allowed to inguire on veir dire.
T would ask fivst that the answer be gtricken as

THE COURT: ‘fhe motions are denjed,
Let!s procead.

Q BY MR, BUGLIOSI: Now, you are putting the first

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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' £rom which you could form an opinion that ;Li: was fired by

| this revolver, ig that corxrect?
: facts not in evidence.

| adattional defect, namely, the damage to the bullet,

{ follows:

A Yes,
Q -- insufficient stria on the first Parent bullet

MR. KANAREXK: Your Honor, if I may, it is assuming
The officer has candidly stated that there is an

So counsalls guastion is uvafair and it assumes

faacts npt in evidence. ,
THE COURT: OVGrruJ.,ed.
THE WITNESS: WLll you repeat the question, please. »

(Whe:eupon, the réporter reads tbq racord an

"a | 'BY MR. BUGLYOSI: Now, you are
putting the £irst parent bullet then in the
c:ategorf of the Frykowski bullet ~=

"A Yesn. '

"Q ==~ ingufficient stria on the
first Parent bullet from which you could form an
opinion that it was fired by this revolver, is
that correct?")
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14-1 : (The record was read by the reportexr.)

. THE WITNESS: Yes, plus the additlonsl fact that
thig bullet appears to be distorted.

, | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

g Q Is it your opinion that tﬁg& first Parent
ca %

p bullet was not £ired from this .22/revolver?

7 A NQ: ’

g MR, KANAREK: I rmust ohject to thag, if Y may, on

o | the grounds that the question calls for conjecture. It
w0 | ©2lls for a conclusion wherein there is not sufficient

y | Dbasis in the evidence for the ofifiver to give an expert

1 | opinion.

, s | THE COURT: Overruled.

. ' - Repeat the question.
15 (The record was read by the zeporter.)
1 BY MR. BUGLIOSI: f
g ) In other woxrds, this first Parent bullet could
ig. | have been fired from this revolver; is that correct?

3 © | A Yes, sir.

20 #] Are there any markings or charactexigtics

o | om this £first Parent bullet which would rule out the
22 | possibility that it was fired £from this revolver?

23 | A Not that I obsexved. |
24 Q By looking at this £irst Parent bullet and by
. 25 | examining it, did jbu ,détérniine the number of lands ‘argd

S

2 :3 grooves on the ingide of the bml of t:he:' w,eai:on"f:m. ,
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14«2 i | which it was fired?

. A Yes.
. ) How many lands and grooves?
s | A Six lands and grooves.
. A And what type of twist?
. A A right-uhand twist. -
L Q pid you megsure the width of the lands and
8' grooves of the first Parent’ bullaet? ' .
" A Yes,
w | q What measurement didyou obtain? ‘
1 A These were the same @s my test shots.,
1 | Q Fifty-five thousandths of an inch '1o£i what?
13 A ' On the gun land, and sixty-thousandths to the
14 | Bun groove, approximately. ‘

e Q@ I show you People's 185 for identiftcation,
16 | a yellow envelope. '
iz I am removing the slug.
18 | " Yot have geen that :sﬂ.ug. bafore, of course?

] 10 A Yes, sir, I have.

2 Q And as & result of your examination, did you

s | form any opinion as to whether or not thig bullet was fired
» | from thig .22 caliber reyolver?

23 A I did.
2% s Q What 1# that opinlon?
'25. ’ A T was unable to form an opinion as to this

2 | bullet coming positively from this ,22 caliber revolver.
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14-3 | Q Insufficient strial

| e | A Yes. |

- 1 Q Did you form an opinion that -- we will call
s | this t'he second Parent bullet -~ did you form an opinion
s | that the second Parent bullet was not fired from this

s revolver?

a4 A No, six.
. - Q 1t could have been?
s | A Yes, sir.
10 Q Are there any markings or characteristics on

u | this second Parent bullet which would rule out the
12 | possibility that it'qu" fired from this revolver, People's

s | 407 ._
‘ _ 14 . A No, not that I observed.
15 @ bpid you determine by looking at .thé_geéond'

16 | Parent bullet the number of lands and grooves on the instde
1 | oFf the barrel of the firearm from which it was fived?
T4a £18. w | AT did.
. B |
2
2 |
2 ]
2 |

2

2% 4
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R - How many lands and grooves?
2 A 5ix lands and six grooves.
® 3 Q - what about the twist?
.y &  Right-hand twist.
g Q@  Dig you measure the dimensions, the width of the
¢ [lands and grooves on the second Parent bullet?
7 A T did.
. g | Q  ghat measurements 4id you obtain?
s | A The gun land of 55 thoumandths, approximt&ly,
10 |and gun groave of approximately 60 'thousanéths. |
u | Q I show you Pepplals 166 for identification, a
‘ 12 |[Yellow envelepa, from which I hawe juat remaved a slug or
13 a bdlet. ‘
.‘ T THE COURT: what was the nunber?
15 | MR. BUGLIOSI: 166 :‘.’ox Ldantifica‘biom your Hunor.
46 Lat's call this tha gebring dullet; aii r.tght,'
17 |sexgeant? ) o :
18 THE WITNESS: Yes, ﬁir: C ‘ S NP I
19 MR. BUGLIOSI: Q Did you foxm any opinion as to E

20 whather oxr not the Sebring bhullet was fired from this «22

"

2 caliber revolver?

22 A T did.
o | Q And what is that opinion?
2% | A 'Ii: is my épinion that the sebring bullet was
. 2 |fired from this .22 caliber revolver,
2% | Q@ 1s that a positive opinion on your yart?
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| bullet wae fired from this revélver, Pacplats 40 for

| which T am zemoving £rom a small yellow envelope. It

12

{ of the Police Department.

or not this fragmentary bullet, People's 250 for
identi fication, was fired Ffrom this revolver¥

A it is. '

Q Is therd any doubt in your mind that the Sebring

identification?
A No, sir.
Q  nid you form that opinion from an examination of
the test fire bullots in relation to the Sebring bullat? . .
A 7Yes, sir. P2

Q I show you Peoplels Exhibit 250 for identlfication,

appears to ba a fragment of a bullet.
Have you seen that Iragnent of a bullet bafore?

A Yes, sir. S

Q When did you sea pl;ag é@r the first time,
Sergeant? (S .

A I believe the first ti!.;le I: obphﬁa& this' fragment ..
was on April the 7th, 1370, to the best of my recollection.

Q and where did you see it at that time? |

A When I received it from central Property Divigioh
Q ALl xight.

Did you attempt to form any opinion as to whether |

A No. I made no specific examination of this
particular fragment againat thisg particuplar firearm.
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i |

18

Why is that?
- It was too small.
Do you know whera this fragment was found?

P O b O

Not of my own knowladga,
Q Do you know, do you hava any opi.nicn; what this
fragment is?
A I do.

What is that opinion?

I beligve it to be a portion of a bullek,
_Any particular type of a bullet, Sergeant?

A coated bullet.

A coated bullat?

Yog.

What abbut the caliber?

I don't know.
. What abdut: the material that it is mad;a out pf?

It appsared to be lead,

All right, | .

I show yor People's 251 for ident;l.ficat:l.oh.
the cellophane bag contained within a yellow e.nveiopm

I am removing from the cellopbane bag four

fragments, what appear to be :Eour fragnents of a bullet.

O B O b Ok O = O » O

Have you aver meen thobs four fragments befors,
six? TR
A vYes, I have." SRR
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day of the eighth month of 1969; August the 9th, 1969.

1 | 1s referring to Steven Parent's 1965 Ramblex?

Q When digd you see then for f:_he first t’ime;
Sergeant? .
A I first observed these fxasm’enﬁ on the ninth

At the Tate premises?
Yes.
Where at?
A In a vehicle, an Ambasgador, license number
MPK 308.

o o O

It was between the upholstery section and the’

exterior metal of the passenger door. ;
MR. BUGLIOSI: May it be stipulated that the officer |

MR, FITZGERALD: So stipulated.

MR, SHINN: So stipulated.
BY MR. - BUGLIOSI: |

2 Did you ever attempt to compare == stﬁke
that.

Did you ever attempt to determine whether or
not thege four fragments were fired from the revoive_r.
People’s 40 for identification?

A No, sir, I did not.
Why not?
Too small, the particles themselves.
Do you know what these four fragments are?

O > O

I have an opinion.
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1452 What is that opinfon?

In my opinion, they are a portion of & bullet.
Do you have any opinion im tc‘ the caliber?
Yes. |

What i1s that opinion? ..

I believe it to be a .22 caliber, _
What sbout the inafer’ial of the bullet, Sergeant? |
g It is 1ead'coated. A coated lead bullet:;

o 21 | Did you £orm any opim.oa as to whether Pecple 5
o | 250 and 251 -~ 250 is the small fragment, the lone fra,gment:,

n | #nd 251 arve the four fragments -- dfd you form any opinion

= 0 » D P O

~
> &2

2 | a8 to whethexr or not 250 and 251 er:tginally came from 'the
13 Bame bul let:?

o . A Yes, I did.
15 Q And what is that opinion?
6 A It is my opinion that they did not; that the
17 250 was not part of 251.
18 Q Why did you form that opinlon, zir?
. B A This is based on my opinion that if this much

20 lead were removed from & bullet in £light, it would have

‘-21  upget the bullet a;:xd the bullet would not have penetrated N
22 | the upholstery in such & manner that it did. It would have
23 | lost velocity and the bullet would not have suffered

marked
24 - the bullet/ . 251 would not have suffered the
' e 2 fragmentation that it did.

% | @ You say 251. Do you wean the four fragments?
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A Yes, sir.

Q Sergeant Lee, what is a shell casing?

A A shell casging 1s one part of acartridge which
is normaily used for a firearm.

The shell casing is the metallic case which
contains the powder, the gunpowder, the prining campound
or priming cup, and it also contains the bullet or
projectile.
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easings automatically ,gijec#erd frém the chamber of the
| revolver onto the ground? ‘ '

eject tha shell casings from the cylinder:\.

10

' you, Paoplels 40 for identification, when that revalver was
| fired, or if you ever fired the revolver, the shell casings

2 |
1 such as antomatics or sami~-mutomatics, when thay are fired,

| ehamber?

10,029

Q Sergeant, when a revolver is firad are the shell

A No, sin, tﬁey’ are not.
Q@ pow ave they ejected? s

A In a rxevolver, it is n#cessaxy to ma;nually

Q Now, People's 40 for identification, oi cquraa.
ig a revolver; is that correct, six?

A  VYeg, glr.

Q@  So, would that revolver that you have in front of

would remain in the chamber; is that correct?

A Yas, sir.

@ Arid they would have to be manuwally ejacted?

A Yax, sir.

Q  Fither by the person firing the gui or Someone
alna?

A Yes

Q@  with :Ei:}earms othax than revolvers, Sexrgeant,

are the ;hail casings antomatically ejécted out of the

A Yox, sir.
§  on the date of November the 19th, 1969, did you
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1 that day, and I anticipated this objection. So, I con-

g6 | frontad Mr, Spahn and I had a tape recorder there, and I

25

.10'Q3Q* ’. . 1.

procaead to Spahn Ranch 4in c:hatmth, californi:a for thc_ ;
purpase of reécovsring shell qasingx. ai.r?

A I ata, oo ,
Q Did you, in fackt, recover any shell casi.xig‘a?
A I did.

MR. XANAREX: Objection, Your Bonor.
MR. PITZGERALD: Objection, your Honox.
May wa approach the hench? ‘
THE COURT: What wag that date, Mr. Bugliosi?
MR. BUGLIOBI: November 19, 196S.
- THE COURT: Yes, you may approach the bench,
{Whereupon, all counsel approwch the bench and

tha following proceedings occur at the bench gutside of the

hewring of the jury:)
MR, FITZGERALD: We conteénd that the shell casings

15 | obtained or seized from the Spahn Rarch located at 12000

Santa Sugana Pasg Road in chatsworth, California, during

- the month of November arxe tha product of an illegal seaxch

and seizure.
MR. KANAREK: That is correct, your Honor.
MR. BHINN: Join. . |
MR. BUGLIOSI: I was asmsigned tothis case, T think,
On November 18th. |
I happened to have been out at the Spabn Ranch
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' gecured his consent.

| I secured his consent to vearch the Spahn Ranch, and I
| beligve we have that on tage. |

| Finishes.

Mr. Spahn, apparently, is the owner of the ranch.

Sergeant Calkins should bave it. He was there .
with me. | o o
| MR. KANARER: May I respond, your Honor?
THE COURT: oOne moment. Wait until M'r.; Buglliosk

MR. KANAREK: Isn™t he finished?
MR, BUGLIOSI: NO.
" MR. KANAREK: I am 80YIY.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



10,032

e

4d-1 | | MR. BUGLIOSI: Furthermore, your Homor, I think that

g you yourself have said that Saamhing Implies looking iato
’ 3 | hidden places. You / B”?o 1mpiy that. ' '?
. | THE COURT: Did I say that? . '
- MR. SHINN: I never heard you say that.
" | MR. BUGLIOSI: 1If something is open to view, it is
. nat & search, -
" 1 thought maybe you said that, your Honor.
9 | ‘Now, 1 belleve these were on the ground. I
# n | think they were open to view. I don't think any search
" 1| 1s involved here. '
= | MR. FITZGERALD: We request a hearing outgide of
13 the presence of the jury to defermine the circumstances
. 14 gurrounding the seizure or the obtaining of the gvidence.
15 The record does not indicate that Mr. George

16 Spabn is, in fact, the owner of the property and, B, if
1w { hé 1ls the owher of the property, that he has the authority
18 | &0 glve consent;y €, that these matters, these shell

. 9 | casings, were in open and plain view.
2 | We would like to controvert the source of the
a1 evidence.

MR. SHINN: I could also represent to the Court that
Mr. Spahn is an old man aud I don't think he is competent.
24 He is old and he is blind, your Homor, and I
‘ 95 | don't think when Mr. Bugliosi and the detectives went out
% | there that they exzplained why they wanted to search ‘the
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_ g | MR. KANAREK: Keep your voice down.
._ 3 | Furthermore, younr Honoi*, this 1s all supposed
4 | to be done under oath with an evidentiary hearing.
; 1 recbgnize thac this is the "crime of the
¢ | century,” so far as Mr. Bugliasi is concerned.
7 | MR. BUGLIOSI: T didn' f: say that.
. .8 | MR. KANAREX: DBut we sire entitled to a he&rtng
9 THE COURT: Ko one said you are not entitled to a
10 | hearing. We are trying to find out by way of a conference
11 | at the bench how to proceed. _
12 MR. FITZGERALD: In order to assist the Court, I might
13 | usurp the prosecutor’s function and indicate to the Couxt
.- 14 | that I believe the import of this teatimony 1s going to be
15 | that shell casings were selzed or obtained from the Spaln
16 | Ranch that identically matched sémples of shell casings
17 | that have been fired from People's Eghibit MNo. 40,
B | MR. BUGLIOSI: That's xight. |
- 1 MR. FITZGERALD: Consequently, this is extremely
| 2 | dmportant. In fact, it ties the gun to the Spahn Ranch.
l4e flga ‘ MR, BUGLIOSI: That is correct.
2 g
2% I
2 |
‘ 25
| 26
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THEE COURT: I mul@ assume 80, ,
R MR. KANAREKs Except if it wersg taken up thera and shot

| in advance, and then they came batk and fownd the bhullets

that they had shot previously.
THE COURT: That makes a gopd argument, Mr. Kanarek,

if it i® supported by anything.

MR. KANAREK: That is what I am saying. That is why wa!

~ should hava an evidentiary hearing. And, of course, v

are entitled to it on the search and seizure aspect.
THE CODRY: Well, Mr. Bugliosi, as I explained to the

i | defendantm when I took their 1538.5 motions off calendar

12 | before the trial, I was not denying tha motion and I would

permit them to make the motion duxing the course of the

'Z tl?ial -

MR, BUGLIOSI: Yes, I remamber the Court saying that.
THE COURT: If there was an qfféx wade which they

contended was the z:esn:u: of an {llegal search.

Buo, it mul& appeax that we have arriVad: at that
tine ., o Fo T
MR. BUGLIOSI: I think the defense 's position iw
meritorious. g o
I faal that there shounld Tae a heari‘ng on thj.s.
It ig a legal issuve, of course, that the Court is going tq
have to xasolve. So, it should be outside the pragence of
tha jury.
JTHE COURTs: Do you want to take the time to do it now?
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Do you want to do it at this time, or could you
defer it to 3 later time?

I am sure the defendants don't care as long as

' they gat theix hearing.

MR. FITZGERALD: We don't care, your Homor. If he

- wants to pasg over it and auestion on other things, that iw

all right with us.

MR, BUGLIOSI: This case, in my opPinion, and my

| experience, is an extremely avkward, c¢lumsy case intrinsis

cally, 5o, I am twxying to keep it down to an abaolute
minimun.
I think we should proceed in kind of an
rdarly Process.

Xt sdemp to me, your Honox, at this point I
should get Sergeant Calkinm over here and ‘Play the tape,

',' rather than come back. /

Becausge of the Tate and the La Bianca mu::de::a,
we have heen going back and forth, we ‘have been having
problems with witnegses, and things like that,.

8o, 1if the Court pleass, I would prafer to meet

 the issue head~on 4t this point and then procaed rathar than
coming back. - But it is up to the Court.
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15-1 THE COURT: Is there going to be any problem about
, | the authentication of the tape? '
3 | ~ MR. KANAREK: Yes.
4 MR: BUGLIOSL: Well, in addition to the tape thersa

5 | Were wiinesses there. I made sure of that when I spoke

6 | to Spahm, there were four or five witnesses.

7 Even assuming, arguendo, that the Court held

g | the tape inadnigsible for gome reason, certainly we have

9 | other witnesses who say they were present,

10 -_ - It is a matter of credibility whether the Court
n | would believe these other people. ‘

12 ' I made sure there were people present when we
13 | got the consent from Mr. Spahn, and I can call him to the
1 | witness stand. | |

5 | THE COURT: There is ‘go:t.ng to be an objection to the

16 tape.

17 * MR, KANAREK: I thinic we can end it right here. '
18 | . 1f coungel, who is & lawyer for the prosecution, |

19 | had held it so important in his mind, he should have gotten
2 | & warrant., I think the law is clear. I would ask your

21 | Honor --

2 | THE COURT: If he obtained consent, & warrant has

28 | mnothing to do with the matter.

24 | 4 MR. KANAREK: Query, at this stage of our law, your
% | Honox, with counsel -~

% | THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, we #xe just wasting time,
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MR. KANAREK: Very well, ‘

MR. BUGLIOSI: I would cite Rabinowitz vs, the United
States, followed in California by People vs. Lorenson, snd
there are other cases which I have in my notebook with the
proposition, even Lf you have time to get & search warramt,
you don't have to do it if you have probable cause and
congent. |

MR. KANARFK: T wuld cite Chimel vs, California.

MR« FITZGERALD: Let me observe that even if it is
e‘atablizhgd that Mz, Spahn is the owner of the propérty
known as the Spalm Ranch, his consent does not necessarily
indicate that the materials were properly seized.

In many aitusi:iofw' an bﬁnef or poaselsor‘cf
property is unable to give consent to the search, for
example, of tenants. - | - |
THE COURT: I camnot rule on it before I hear the
evidence, ' I “ H ’

MR. FITZGERALD: This is simply informing the Court
that indsmuch as most of the defendants are charged ivi'th
seven courés of murder, it probably would be advigable for.
one side or the other to physically bring Mr. Spahn to
court so that he will testify under oath ag to the congent
gnd the circumstances surrounding the consent, whether or
not he submitted to authority or whether oy not it was free
and voluntary consent. |

In that respect, cbviocugly it is a quarter to
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, | 300 in the afternoon. It ig incumbent ﬁpon the defense
. to bring Mr. Spahn. We obyviously ¢annot get him here thiz

® | afterncon. o

al MR. BUGLIOSI: Can we also play the tape?

2 MR, FITZGERAI'.Dﬁ We can start the hearing. ¥ just

¢ | went to llluminate our position for the Court so the Court

7 | can make a decisi;n on it. | | |

Spcfka::?' 8 : Also/Mr, Bugliosi is going to testify as to

| 9 the circumstances surrounding the selzuxe, there will be

w | other counsel here to represent the Peoplel |

0 MR, BUGLIOSI: I don't think I will testify.
2 MR. KANAREK: He may be called as & witness, your
B | Honor,; because he was percipient; he injected himself
. 1 personglly into it,
5 | . We may, out of necegsity, have to call him as

16 & witnesgs.

17 | MR, ¥ITZGERALD: What I am attempting £o do is

1 | Just prusent thoge issues to the Court that are relevant
19 | in determining the method by which we should proceed, that

20 | iB 3.11: »
’ T g THE COURT: How did you want to proceed, Mr. Bugliosi?
2 MR. BUGLIOSI: I would like to play the tape. First

23 | I would like to call Sergeant Calkins to the stand and
2¢ | interrogate him as to the circumstances surrounding the
. 5 | econgent, play the tape for the Cout.
26 : “THE COURT: All of thig out of the presence of the
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Jury?
MR. BUGLIOSI: Oh, yes, I think it is clearly a legal
issue for the Court to resolve., And then T wouldn'i have

| anything further to offer on that.

And I guess they can crosgs-examine Calking or

bring in Spahn ~~ whatever you want to do on that.

Other than putting on Calkins and maybe smother
officer and the tape, I don't have anything else to offer.
THE COURT: Who is going to testify to the alleged

10 . 'conse,nt:.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Calkins,

THE COURT: He wag present?

MR. BUGLIOSI: He was present, his voice is on the
tape just like mine; so is Mr. Spahn'’s voice on the tape.

THE COURT: How do you get by the hearsay objection?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Hearsay ~- actually it is. not offered
for the truth of the matter. |

. THE COURT: Consent?
MR. BUGLIOSY: If a person gives consent, I think the

responsge at the consent was reasonable.

If someone said "Yes, you can search," you can
Y

{go to & person who does not want you to search. 1f he says
| 80, and you set on it, it fs’ .a lawful search.’

I think I have cases for that, Whenever you
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1 THE COURT: Howevex, no objection has been made yet.
, | You'd better be thinking sbout that. -
. - | MR. BUGLIOSL: Yes, your Honpr.
4 | MR, KANAREK: I wonder if I can make the recond just
s | briefly on this, I'm sure your Honor will overrule me.
g | ~ THE COURT: We are not having the hearing, we are just
7 ftryi‘ng to determine how to proceed.
. MR. KANAREK: Right, your Honor, but I think this is
s | something that has plagued me for some time. I would like
: 1| to make the record on this. | '
158 £lg.y; THE COURT: All right.

1
13
@ w
15 |
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7
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JSA=L . 1 . KANAREK: I would 1iks to ask that this question
. of fact as to tha reasonablenegs, and all of that, that j.a.
‘ 3 tha factual guestion of the conment, be submitted to the
AL . y |
5 : _ Wow, if I don't raise that issue, I am sure your ‘
p 4 ﬁmoz"' ts golng to{overrnz.e me, but I think in zome agxed, in
.| “some atates the factual issie of consent, the faat {
| Aa | - question, even though there are legal matters that Flow ==
) e : thex;e are logal resolutions that flow from the fact of
=~ - w ,éénaent' or not ig a jury issue, and I would lika to raise
ul } the__ issue héra at thi= time and agk your Honox to allow
19 that issue to bs decided i:y the jury as a fact question.
s - The fact of consent. |
o % | _ I£X don't raise the issue, it is not there.
o . 1-; | . . THE COURT: The a&aisgii:iuty‘of the evidence is a’
) |- &ﬁrﬁinéﬁion which the Court must make. . ’
| KAIIAREK: I am just x-as.aing the Lﬂsua. Ifx
o | don't zaise i%, it's not thexe.
) 19 , MB. m:ész: It iz only an issue for the Court.
" . . ‘ « FANAREK: May I have a ruling then? x am ask.tng
i 2 - the jury. decide that fact guestion as to whather thexre is
" 5 | congent or rot. ' .
o | THE COURT: I it is & motion, it is danied.
% - _ MR. KANAREK: ?ery wall, thank you. _
@ 5 | THE COURT: Well, then, shall we excuse the jury for |
' 2% | tha day? I don't want to wagte the afterncon.
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15A2 1‘ | If it is going to take you an hour to get set
2 up, we are just golng to waste an hour and the day will be
3 over. "
s I Can you pui: on something else for an houx?
5 |- We will use that hour and youn ycan start your hearing out of
: s | the Presence of the jury on the next tourt day, which will o
¢ | be next Thursaday.

g | MR. SHINN: Your Honor, why can't the witnass stop
o | here now and let us cross-examine him on what he has tegtifiel.
¥ 1 | to?
a4 THE COURT: Is there any reason why defense coungal

17 { coudd not cross-examine for the rest of this afterncon,

13 or whatevaor time you need?

. 14 ‘( - MR. BUGLIOSY: There ara other things I can question
‘ 15 ) a'bout. : }
16 " ~Lek mé& go aheatd with direct. There are a

17 couple of things 1 want tcs ta:l.k to him about, a very, very
18 | fow things, and. thah they ¢an crcxss-e:amme, then we will
19 | 9o back to the shell ca.singa hter:x. |
2 | | MR. FIIZGERAID: No objection. .
21 MR. KAWAREK: In ordex to perhaps expsdita and save
‘ 27 | time, may M. Bugl:!.oai‘ excuse this witness, and go on to
oz | some other matters bacau:sa T think thére will ba a
2 | cartain redundancy because what is going to happen in
- . 25 cmnec.i:idn wih those shells were gertalnly perhaps cauge «=
% THE COURT: Well, bhe has sore other matters he can go
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15a3 . | into, I don't ¥now how long that will take.
MR. KANAREX: I would bs willing to defer ny cross-=
3 | wexamiphation.
4| THE COURT: Mr. ritzgqrala apparantly has cross-
g | .examtination that may talks up the rest of the afternaon.
6 | MR. FITZGERALD: It will be very short.
7 MR. KANAREK: I wonld prefer to defer ;mine until this -
8 witness has cmpléted. and then we. don 't have thix problm
9| of apeniing vp again; your Fonor. o
* 10 - And Mr. Bugliosi can & it that way, I would

n raquest it. ‘ .

12 | MR. FITZGERALD: Actually, I agree with the Court, if

B | we could handle other things today, as long as we have the
". 14 jury hers, and as long as wa ha#e the witnesses here, and

' 15' - defer the major :)o::‘tion of the search and seizure issue
16 uni:il Thursday morhing of next week, we can have our
R "."ws.tmaaas here, w cc»uld ba preypared to proceed. o ‘

B | B We could have authorities for the Court. I think
| it would be much more expeditions.
@ | I agree with tha Court, if ve could utilize the
21 services of this witness in other areas —=-
22 THE COURT: Why don't you go ahead with your direct
2 | exawination as far as it goes. Vhen that is finished you
24 | can puf on another witness and they can defer their
.' 25 | croms-examination. | | _
2% T don't like to ask them to cross-examiné before
I you have f:maplahd your direct. I don't think T have a
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{ completed your divect examination.

14 |

right to ask them to cross-examine until you hive

MR. KAMAREK: Good, thank you.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I will finish my direct with the
exception of the shell casings.
_ The Court says you don't want them to cross-examine
at this point? | ’
THE CQURT: Unless they want to.
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(The following proceedings wore had ,m'opar'z

"eourt in thes presance and ﬁaaring of the jury:)

Q BY MR. BUGLIQSI: Sergeant, we atra golng to pass
for the moment a discussion on shell casings. We will get
vack to it later on, ’

I sbow you Feople's 120 for :Ldentiﬂcation, 121
for idenﬁifiaation. ahd 157 for :Laent:l.:ﬁication. |
Have you e seen those thrae items before? .

A Yes, siz, I have. '

Q  when did you see them for the first time?

A As I recall, the 14th of August, 1969 when I

1 racelved them from Manuel Granado of the Crime Laboraikry.

Q That is the 0fficer Granado whe has been
testifying in court here the last week or so?

A Yes, pir.

Q And what aid you do with these three items when
you raceived them from officer Granado?

A I obserVea them to determine the type of fire-
arm t£hey may have coma from.

2 What are thess three items, 120, 121 ah& 1077

A Togethear i:héy make up the rightehand grip of #
revalver. | |
? Rid ;:{ovj.: ever attempt to mate 120, 121 and 197
%, X dta. | |

o Q Viould you Semonstrate that for the jury?

5w H >
1 v e .'(‘ 2 « % 3 . . 4
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,they could have, yes«.

A  Yes, as a physical match I placed the three

piaces side by side to determina if the broken portions

physically matched each other.
Q Do they appear to match each other?
A They did to me, yes. o
| Q You say now 120, 121 and 197 are the right-hand

, gx:l.g,of_ a ravolver.

& Yesm, ‘
¢  Did you form any opinion as to whather or not
they came frox# this ravr)lver?
A At thi.s t'.i,m?
"‘Q' | AT any time.
;o ’A After - 4 obtained the weapon :Lt was my opinion

4 N .
’ . :

R  come from this revolver, People's 40 for
» ) r ? .' ' i 4 . , .

? -

, identification? .

s

A Yes. .ot 0t
- Q 120, 121 4nd 197, then, in your opinion, appaar

<

‘to be the right-hand grip on this revolver here, People 'm 40

for identification?
| L . Yes.
Q By an examination of these three pieces of yrip,
did you form any opinion as to the manufacturar of the
Eirearm £rom which these thyee pieces of grip came?
A Iad.
Q  What is that opinipn?
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e 2 Mt At ettt 3 AP o e i i S e e

" A“ xt wag my opinion that the Firears thnt thege
grips came from vas manufactured by the High standard
Manufacturing Company. A

Q Thay manufacturs guite a few £irearms?

A They do. | ‘

Q@  Just by looking at the thres pieces of grip
could you tell the make or the model of the firvearm to which
the three pieces belond, v;ithont looking at the revolvex?

. A 'The mdke :t. datsrminred, but .he model I did rot

| %now, I 4id not kuow what model it came fxom.

Q‘ . BY looking at the three plecas of grip you
datermine they came from a fiveagw wanufactured by Bigh
s'tanaard‘?‘

A Yes.
Q@  puk you could not tall the model of the firaurm?

A No, I had an opinion it was a Westerxn type.

.| Beyond that, no.

‘ Q@ when you looked at thess thres pisces of grip you
ha;d nigt seen People's 40 for idonti;ﬂ,catian?

A  That's cerxvect. |

Q You saw that latex?

A Yem, #ir.

o DLid you evex attempt to detarmine the model of

~ firwarm manufactured by High Standard from which thess

'thme piecaa qaﬁe?
'S I daid.

s 0 oy
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1

Q  What did you Ao in that bebalf?

A In regard to this I contacted the Righ Standard
!ianﬁfaci:urinq Company and I made an appointmnt: with
Mr. Bd Lomax of that congern.

Q ' what position did he ocoupy with High Standard
at that time? | | o

A Il yYeally not sure of his ﬁasition with the
company.

Q You knew he was working thexe, though?

A I Inew he was a representative of the High
Standard Manufgcturing company .

| Q  Did you show Mr. Lomax these three pieces of .

goipt | g
A Yes, T aid. |
'Q  Where did you show him these three pieces of geip?
A Ak the Ios Angeles Police Academy. |
Q@  When wap that? _
A Tha nexﬁ ;!ay which mnld be August 15th, 1969.

' ‘rm. Bvqr.:ros:- Your Honor, I have no further questions
of thi,s wi;hnasa at this time, |

Hovmar, the ?eéple do :lm:end to xacan. him
for further ’aéstimny with raspect to the xevolver.

MR. FI'.IZGERALD: W.’d:h 1eave of the Court we would all;
rermission to defer gur qrosav-e?:ammegi;im until such furthar
timfa As has been ;Lndicated. o | | |

THE CQURT: Do all of you join?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



10

11
12
13
Y

s

16

L

19

-20

2%

22

23

TN
'2;

26

10,049

MR . HUGHES:
MR. SHINN:
MR. KANAREK:
- THE COURT:
Iadies

or fom oF express any opinion raga:ding the case until it

Join.
Join.
Join.
We will take our afternoon recesi.

and gentlamen, 4o not converse with anyone

is. :E:Lnal:ly subnitted ta you.
Tha Couxt wi:l.;L racaess for 15 minutqu.

18

(recess. )

. e w w
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16-1 ' (The following proceedings wexe had In open

1) : .
-court, &1] defendants, counsel snd jurors pressat:)
2 ;
. : THE GOPRT: All parties, counsel and jurors are
| present.

" You may contimse, Mr, Bugliost. -
MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Homor, I have no further questions
of Sexgeant Lee abt this .ti‘ml.' ' | .
May he be excused?
THE COURT: Very well,
You are excuged, sir.
THE WITNESS: Thank you, your Honox.
| MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I wonder if we might
| @pproach the hench on a legal matter.

13
. el : I gm sorry. I am & half & minute premature,

10. .

i |

- your Honor.
THE COUBRT: (Call your next witness.
MR. BUGLIOSY: People call Michael Hendricks.
MR. FITZGERALD: We will object to this witness
{ being sworn pursuant to Evidence Code Section 701.
May we approach the bench in connection there-

16
11
18

|19

> o with, your Honox?
THE CQURT: Very well.
. (Whereupon all counsel approach the bench and
© the féllaﬁing'proeeed'ings occux at the bench outside of the

23 1
2
._ , ,s | hearing of the jury:)
| | MR. FITZGERALD: We are objecting to the witness being |
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- 16-2 i | sworn on the gro@ds that he is or may be incompetent to
. 2 | testify because he is, A, iuncapable of expressing himself
| 3 | comcerning the matters so as to be understood; and B,
.4 that he is incapable of undexstanding the duty of witness
5 to tell the truth, in that this witness may be mentzaily
¢ | defective. ‘v ) ’ '
.| And in écgnect*;m therewith, I would ask the
s | Gourt to take judicial notice of a document c}:ntgined
9 within the Superiof Court file in g:quectioq with this
i 1 | witness that Indicates that the witness abbut"té be' gworn,
i | . Hendricks, 15 & putient at Atascaderc State Hogpltal,
12 | an ingtitution for the mentally i1l and criminally insane
, | 13 | in the State of Californis.
‘. 1 | I make no other further offer of proof other
 _15 . than that this wituess ig currently an inmate of & Cali-
% fornia mental institution. | '
u | | I would like the opportunity to inquive outside
17 fig.1s | o the presence of e Jury as to his mentul acumen,
. 19
o o
a1 |
o}
2 .
® =

% |
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15 17-1 | I THE COURT: Do you want to have this marked? It
is dated September 2, 1970, from Atascadero on State
Hospital stationery, rvegaxding Michael Dennis Hendricks.

s | "I3 that this man's name?
o | MR, FITZGERALD: Can that be uwarked Defendants' mext
s | in order with reference to the Superior Court file?
! I have no objection to its remaining in the
8 flle.
] 9 | MR. :BUGLIOSI: I have spoken io him, and his answers

10 | @are responsive to the guestions, X don't know the state
1 | of his mind,

| THE COURT: Just a minute, T will merk this letter -
13 | 28 Defendants' next. That would be -~ '
® u | MR. KANAREK: $.
'S Ide 1 | THE COURT: Yes, S.
16 MR, FITZGERALD:; I wanted to be ¢lear oii that, I

1 | have no information comcerning this defendant!s mental

) » 1 only have the information that he is presently|
% | = patient in the Atascadero. State Hospital,
* a1 ' Now, Mr. Hughes and myself made an attempt to

2z | talk to the witness and ask him about his presence in the

) Atascaderc State Hospital, and in response to a direct

% question by Mr. Hughes as to the nature of his commitment,
O 2 | 4f any, in Atascadero, he refused to anwwer.

% | MR. HUGHES: In response also to the nature of where
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I .

R

he wag currently residing, whether he was Indeed wesiding
at Atascadero, he said "I refuse to answer that question.”

THE COURT: Maybe he is txrying to wssert some
congtitutional privilege.

MR. FITZGERALD: I just wanted the record to be
clear that we are repregenting only what we are repre-
senting.

MR. KANAREK: T would ask this witness be deferred,
your Honor.,

1 think the Court has the digcretion to
control itg own proceedinga. In view of the fact that
the man 18 committed to & mental hospital I would ask
that:‘ -~ either for a continuance so that we can look into
it or else, your Honor, ask that Mr. Bugliosi put on some
other witniesg 80 we can, over the Interim, determine
gomething. |

Becauge I am sure the Court does not wish
an incompetent witness to testify. |

THE COURY: The quention is, how do you determine
whether it is incompetence.

The Code Section says just what Mz, Fitzgerald
stated was the ground for his motion, Section 701 of
the Evidence Code.

MR. FITZGERALD: Section 405 says the determination
is to finally be made by the trial judge without a
repubmigsion of the {ssue to the jury.
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THE COURT: 'Tixat is true, but my question ls where
#m I going to base that determination on if I .don't hear

" the man?

MR: KANAREK: T sp.ggégt we do it outside the presence
of the jury because I can represent to the Court --
I am informed and believe that he is ~-

This testimony will allegedly tie Mr. Manson to
thig gun; and it 1s a very crucial type pf evidencs.

The bell, when it is rung, cannot be unrung.

THE COURT: Let me hear from Mr. Bugliosi. .
MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I have spoken to this
witness twice. He answered questions in an intelligent

. fashion.

THE COURT: Why don’t we have a voir dire examination

, m;aide of the presence of the jury.

After all, we do have a letter here from the
superintendent of the Atascadero State Hospital that he

| 1s apparently one of their inmates there.

At least that raises some kind of & question,

- whether or not it is a prima fdacie question, at least it

. raises a question.

1 think the defendant ghould have an opportuﬁity
to examine thig man on voir dire outside the presence of the

‘jury before we have him sworm as a witness.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Very well, your Honor, L have another

witnesas whdm I can call to the stand if the Court desires
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; | that.

o 5 THE COURT: Well, we are going to have to do this
. 3 sometime if Mr. hendrx‘.cks is going to testify, unless you
. intend to keep him duwn/aver the five-day holiday.

5 . BUGLLOSI: Mayhe thexe should be voir dire now.
6 THE COURT:. ALl right, %e don' £ know how long it
. | will take so I will aak the jury £o. go back upstairs.
g 1 (The fcllqwing proceedi.ngs were had in open
9 | ®ourt in the presence and hearing of the juxy:)
: ” . THE COURT: WLll the bailiffs please take the jury

18 £ls. y; | back up to the jury room for the time being.
' 12

1B ]

’ . 14
15
16
v
18
.
20
. "
"
‘ © a5 f-

2 -
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f {the followlng proceedings were had in‘ open
court. the jury not being ‘prescnt 3 |
- THE COUR!L'. The record will Bhow thc Jury has
departed from the courtroom.)
| You may call your next witness, Mr. Buglioai.
MR. BUGLIOST: The People ¢all Michaal Hendricks.
THE CLERK: Would you raipge your right hand, please.
| Vould you please repeat after me.
I do (solemnly swear.~~ .
THE WITHESS: I do solemnly sweap -
- THE CLERK: == that the testimony I may give ==
THE WITNESS: ~~ that the testimony X may give ==
. THE CLERK: ~- in the gause now panding -=-
THE WITNESS: == in the cause now pending =-
, TBE CIERK: =~ before ﬁﬁ.s Couxrt ==
THE VITNESS: -~ before this Court -
THZ CLERK: =~ shall be the txuth ==
THY WITNESS: ~~ shall be the truth -~
THE CLERK: == the whole truth ==
THE. WITNESS: =~ ’bhe whola txuth w-
THE QLERK: =~- and nothing but the tfnth -
'L'FgE: WI‘I_'NBSS: - and nothing but the truth =—-
THE CLERK: = 80 hellp me God.
THE WITNEES: == so help me God.
: i 'mE CLERR- Would you be ssated, pleaaa.
Woulli you stata and spell yaux nama.

¥ A .,'!'
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THE WITNESS: Michael Hendricks.

18~2 1
s THE CLERK: Would yow spell it, please.
" 3 | THE WITNESS: M~i-t~h-a~g-l, Heg~nrdwr=i~g-k-g,.
4 . MR. FITZGERALD: Your Honox, before this witneas
5 testifies, may the defendants, on voir dire axamination,
6 | inguire ag to the witness! qualifications to testify ae a
7 | witnesswithin the purview of Evidence Code Section 7017
’ & | ° _ .THE COURT: Yes.
) o | That Ls the reasom, Mr. Fitzgerald, that the
" 10 | jury was taken from the ‘courtzoom, so that the de fonme
‘ 1 counsei could e:iamine Mr. Bendricks out of the prasence of
12 | the }u:;y bgfore he tesi:i.ﬁ.es as part of the People 's camse |
B | in chief, I i E |
' 14 ' ¥ou may proceed. Mr. mtzgara:l,d. -
s : T Lo
16 | - - MICEAEL HENDRICKS

17 called an a, witness by and on behalf of the People, being

18 | first duly sworxn, was examined and testified ag followis

o | | . .

w | YOIR DIRE EXAMINATION |
21 | BY MR. FLTZGERALD:

2 Q  Mr. Hendricks, where do you live now?
] A I am being held in lthe Naw County Jail.
S Q  How long have you been in the New County Jail?
. 25 A About five weeks.
: 2 . THE COURT: Keep your voice up, Mr. Han@ricks.' '.falk .
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Jall?

1 |

i3

% 1

right into the microphone. ‘ ’
MR. FITZGERAID: @ - .fAbaut ﬁva weaks?
A  Yes. . | L
Q Do you recall the date that you entered the
Los Andgeles County Jail?
A July 3lst.
Q. Do you know why you are in the Los Angelesg County

Yes.
why?
For my testimony on behalf of this case.

B O b

Q There is no offense pending against you in
1os Angales County:; is that correct?

A Right.
You are here as a witnesz in this cage?
Yes.
Where did you come from?
YA.
From tha California Youth Authority?

B O O b O

Yes.
Q Did you come from a particular california Youth. |
Authority instituticn.to the New County Jail?
A | Yes. ‘
Q wWhat particular Youth Authority institution were :f

you an inmate in?
A I wag in Atascadero.
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18a-1 | Q Wexre you iu the Atascaderc State Hospital?
. . A Yesx.
| s Q That is & State Hospital operated by the

s | Department of Mental Hygiene?
. & Yes.
6 Q Is that located at San Luils Obispo, California?
= A (Pduse.)
8 | 2 Do you know where it is located in Callfornia?

' o | A - Yes. It is located in the Clty of Atascadero.

d 10 Q@ And had you been at some Youth Authority
i1 Institution before you were at Atascadexro?
2 | A Yes,

7 13- . Q To your knowledge, was there some reason why

‘ 1 | you wentfrom a Youth Authority institution to Atascadexo
5 | state Hospital?

i6 A . Yes.
o Q What was the xeason, if you know?
8 A Fqi:- éo-diy obsexvation.

) Q Do iréu know what the nature of that obserwvation

187 ‘ o -
o 2'1 A To find out cert;ain'reaéozjzs why I d41d cértain

22 | things when I was on the streets. |
23 Q Well, to your knowledge, was the nature of the

2¢ | commitment as & mentally digordered sex offender, or was
{ ] 2 | it pursuant to some mental or emotional disturbance?

26 . A ) Ne..
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it was, you know, like they tried to find out,
you know, like my hangup'with guns, and things like that;
Q Do you have a hangup with guns?
What is the nature of youx hangup with guns?
THE COURI: Just & moment. There wasnh't an answey
to you‘:‘ question.,
MR. FITZGERALD: Excuse me. I am sorry.
THE CQURT: The question was: Do you have a hangup
with guns? And you seemed to nod your head.
What was the answer to that question?
THE WITINESS: iaa.
BY MR. FIIZGERALD .
Q What is your hangup with gzms, i.f you Can.
explain f£o us? . =
A 1'd ratﬁar;ﬁo't' e’zxplﬁiﬂ.' ‘
4] Well, what is it with guns; as far as you are

. concerned, that they want to examine you about?

A You know, like I was not convicted but T was
accused of some other things that happened out there where
I llved, and they sent me up for observation, you know.

Q What makes you think that it was in relation
to guna?

| A Because that ig what the Board told me when
1 was In Norwalk.
Q Were you in a State Hospital at Norwalk,
Galifornia? |
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No. I was in the Receptimn Center. -
The Youth Authority Reception Center?
Right. . L. |

-~ Q Have you ever been under the care of &

N
L > B

Ao

5 | psychiatrist or a psychologist?

¢ A No.

. Q Have you seen a psychiatrist or a pasychologist
A - %] at Atascadero State Hospital?

o B 1 No. -
) 0 Q Have you received any treatment in conmection

11 with any diagnostic procedures at Atascadero State

2 | Hospital?
18 A No.

. "

Q Do you understand your duty as a witness?
35 A Yes. ‘
6 | Q °  What is your duty as a witness?
18b £1g.7 a To tell the truth, what happened.
B |
R 19
o |
v 3
23

24

® |
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18-B-1 - g - R  Now, if yon are askad to testify about guns,
oy , | do you think you will ke able to tell the truth?
. B ‘ A Yeg.
’ Q  You have a hangup in regard to gung; is that

 right? -

A Right,

Q@ Do you have any idex at all what the pature of
_l your bangup is about gunm? '

9 - A Yas.
. o @  wWhat is it?
. A I'd rather not go into that in this court..
75 ‘ Qs there some xeason for that?
y . B b & I don't believe it has any bearing on thim
@ 14 | court hearing. . ' '

Q mn, it im your und-rstmding. is it not, that
you are going to testify hare today about a particular gun?

15

s |

o | A Right. | ‘
8 | o Q And it iw thia gqun I am hol.ding in my hand,
_ 10 | Pecplet's No. 40 for i.dam:;l.ﬂaat;iom 1En 't that ¢orrect?
i 20 A  Right.
N ) Q@  You have been shown that guns wight?
2| A Right. . |
o5 ‘ MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Honor -
 om; MR. FITZGERALD: Q At the same time, yon have a
) »s | bangup about guns?
‘ % | MR. BUGLIOSI: May Y briefly object, yoqur Honox, on i;b#
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1882 1 | grounds that this examinatlon Ls going Far bayond the scope
® s | of Section 701 of the Evidenca Coda.
| 3 | Am far as I know, the oenly purpose of volr dirw _
4 { i to ascertain whother £his witness f£alls within tha pazginkl
5 | of Saction 70L. Whether he has any hangup on guns is
6 | totally ixrelevant to Section 701-A and B.
7| MR.PrTZGERAID: I would tend to agres VAth counsel
g | that oa;dmariiy the scope ofj'i;hé inguiry should be whathex
e 9 | or not he undqrgﬁanc_ls the. néti;re of his oath, and L# he
7 1 | understands that it is his duty to tastify ag to the truth,
n | and he iz oricnted as to time and place. | o
12 | But inasmuch 2as the naturas of his tasfzimpnx is
13 | going to be in tha very particular azea in which he
.' 7 1 | expearjences some sort of mental abnormality, I tpink that
15 | it im not only gormane, but it d.# extxemely‘ impoiéant.
5 | As 2 mtter of fact, your Honox, I think I have
i? soms authority right on point.
® | - MR. BUGLIOSI: May I approach the witness, your Honox,
. 1| and talk to the witness? |
2 | MR. KANAREK: Since this iz volr dire, your Homor, why |
20 | can't this ba done on the record, whatever Mr. Bugliomi
2 | wishes to ask him? :
% | fHR COURT: He ig entitled to confer with tha witness,
2t | Mr. Xanarsk. |
O % | You will have your cpportunity to sxamine.
2% | - MR, KANA@K: Vary wall, ‘vour Honor. ]
(Mrx. Buglioni approaches the withess and conferx
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with the witness.)
. MR. FITZGERALD: Your Homor, I will wait for
Mr. Bugliosi to finish.

{rause.)

Your Honor, I would like to gquate very briefly
from a case, People vs. McLauglan, a 1987 case, located at
49 cal, 24, Page 409 at Page 42]1.

MR, BUGLTOSI: Maybe we can avold this,
' I bave spoken to the witness and T believe he ix {
now willing to testify to his‘ "hangup® on guﬁs.
MR: FITZGERAID: Very well,
THE COURT: All right.'
You may resime; Nr. Pitzgerald.

»
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lg" 1 1 BY MR. FITZGERALD:

. Q Could you describe then the nature of your
3 hangup in regard to guns?

4 A I like guns. I like to carry them and make

s | them and things 1ike that, you know, and every time I have

6 bee¢n arrested I have, you know, been arrested with a gun,

7 80 == '

8 THE COURT: Keep your voice up, pledse, Mr. Hendricks.
) 5 THE WITNESS: Okay.

& 10 | BY MR. FI:ZGERAIDS

1 Q Do you like guns?
Y A Yes.
13. Q Do you love guna?
. 14 A Yes.
15 | Q Do you play with them?
16 A No, not like a toy like, you know, they are rnot
1 a toy.
B | Q Are they a hobby.'with you?
19 A Yes.
i 2 Q Are they more of a hobby? Are they almost an
il 2 | o'bsesizion with you? '
2 | A Well, like ~~ in a way you cazld say like
2 | T don't know, I casmot answex that.
o % | Q Do you know what the word "ohgesston” melnn?
. 25 A Fo. '
‘ Lo 2| MR. BUGLIOSI: I would object to any line of
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inquiry, your Homor, I think he satisfactorily answered
the question., We are beyond the scope of 701,
THE COURT: I think so, Mr. Fitzgerald.
MR, FITZGERALD: Well, I would like to quote just
very briefly from this case, and the quote is as follows:
"Although the trial judge determines
competency, sound digcretion demands the exercise
of great caution in qualifying ssg competent &
witnegs who has a history of insane delusi-oﬁs
relating to the very subject of inquiry in a
cage in which the question is not gimply whether
or not the ackt was done but rather the mannex in
which 1t was done and in which the testimony as
to details may mean the difference between conviction
and acquittal."

Now, I would concede that ordi.nariiy the scope
of the inquiry under 701 is a basic understanding.

I would point out however that it is my under-
standing that the prosecution ié going to have this witness
testify as to g particular gun, People’'s Exhibit 40. \

It is my understanding that he is going toA _
teagtify that he had seen Mr. Manson with this particular
wedpon in the vicinity of the Spahn Ranch, located on
Santa Susamma Pass Road.

This witness has also indicated that he is an
inmate, albeit for diagnostic purppses, in an institution
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in Californid for the mentally i1l, in all the very precise
area in which he is going to testify.

I think in that respect, the fact that this |
witness 1s going to testify about guns, and the fact that he |
has in his own words & hangup in connection with guns, is |

very relevant.

I think that counsel ought to be allowed to

- pursue it. He purports to pursue it obviougly in fromt of

the jury. but we would pursue it becauge we may bring to
light evidence that would render this witness incompetent
to testify as to material in connection with & gun, but

not wecesgsarily as to material iIn other conpnections.

THE COURT: Of course the faquiry is directed to = .
whether or not he has a capacity to perceive and recollect
the mattera &s to which his testimony is elicited.

| Now, I have no idea, and apparently ho one else

here has as to why he is in the Atascadero State Hoipitah |

You have not brought that out.

He said He had & hangup, whatever that means,
about guns.

Apparently what he means is he likes guns.
Gung are his hobby. A

That doesg not seem to go to the question of
vwhether or not he has & capacity to perceive or a recollec-
tion of facts about guns,

You may continue.
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MR. FITZGERALD: Well, that concludes my examination.

So the record isg clear, T will be foreclosed
from pursuing any other matters in the area of his mental
or emotional disturbance in comnection with guns.

If that is the Court's ruling, I will conclude
my examination because I have no other questibps in regard
to 701. -

THE COURT: I was mot awaye 1 was meking a ruling,
1 was simply stating the principle of the voir"di.re on this
particular subject. If you have another guestion you may
agk it, I will have to rule on the questions as they are

asgked.

I am not foreclosing your examination.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION (Continued)

BY MR. FITZGERALD:

Q Have you cwned in the past a number of gums,
Mr. Hendricks?

A Yes.

Q And hes your owning of guns got you in trouble?

A No, I {vae never convicted of anything with guns.

Q But ag far as you are concerned are gung the
source of your trouble?

MR, BUGLIOSI: Irrelevanit, your Honor, to 701.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: Can you repeat that?
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1 BY MR. FITZGERALD:

.’ : 2l 2] Are guns the souxce of your trouble?
3 4 No, I would xather not go into, you know, my
4 case, you know, in this case. _
s | Q Is your use of guns related to some sexual , ‘
6 | Ac_tlvity? |
7| A No.
. 8 - Q Is there some other reagon why you would not
. 9 care to go into your hangup about guna?
19a flg. 0 | - A Yes.

|
12
13
o .
15 4
16
7 1 | . ‘ ’ " “ 1

18

21

.23 |

24 |

® 5 |
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19=-a~1 g Q  ¥hat is the yeason?

® %4 A T would rather not go into that.
3 | g I noticed you smila. Is thers something about

4 | your hangup with guns that is amusing?

5 4 No, not really.
6 Q@  Why are you amll.ing? _
7 | MR, BOGLIOSI: Thix is beyond the scops of 701, your
g |  HONoX. |
' 9 - . THE COURT: I think so, Mr. Fitzgerald.
: e | . MBi FITZGERALD: 1 think he is displaying a degidedly

i ,mappmpuate xffact at this time. I am serious, I think
2| ‘the xecond should sc indicats. ‘

8 | MR, BOGLIOSX: You wean from 3 paychiatric vxawppmt
' 1 | You are uming the word affacth?
D MR, FITZGERAID: Affect, yes.
% | THE COURT: I don 1t think that cmmnt is appmprmta.

17 | He did seem to give a hal# swile, but I cannot attach any
1 | significance to that.

. 19 I don it know what he wag thinking about vhen he
’a 2 | says hs m}xld rather not go into that.
i a ] ~ MR. FITZGERALD: Would the Court direct him to go
into 1t? | A
23 | : THE COURT: I donf't xeally sea what the xelevancy is

u | at this point. |
. 25 | Tt may become relevant on cross-examination, but
2% | this is voir dire examination as to capacity and competence.|
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| Courts, If I am forced to cross-examine him in front of the
| jury - |

10

| BY MR. SHINN:

| MR. FITZGERALD: Well, T want to be honast with this

THE COURT: You don't hawe to apologi.ze to wa for
crosa—examination, Mz . Fitlguraid. ‘ |
MR, FI‘I‘ZWRBLD: Well, ‘X will craps~-examine him.
THE COURT: All ,right, is tha::e anyona elsa‘?

MR. SHINN: Yes, youxr Honox.
THE COURT: ~Mr. Shish?
MR. SHfNN: Yes, your Honox.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION.

&  #¥r. Hendricks, do you recall ~- strike that,
pid you attand grammar school, Mr. Hendricks?

A Yox.

@ And 81d you attend junior High mchool?

A  Yes, '

@ How abc.mt high school?

A - Yes,

Q How far did you go in high school?

A I droppad Qut in my méhamm year.

Q The reason for droppihg out in your sophomore
yeayr s ‘

A Pecauge I went to work.

Q vapg it because also of yoﬁr: grades in school?
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1%a3 1 ‘- ' MR. BUGLIDSI: Irrelavant, your Honor.
.- 2 | MR. SHINN: It goss to his competancy, your Honor.
3] THR COURT; Sustained.
4 ©  BY MR. SHINN: You stated that you went to

5 | Norwalk Racépt.s;an Conter, is umt' coxrraedt?

6 1 A  Yesn.
z | MR. BUGLIQSI: Irrelevant.
# ¢ | THE COURT: overrulad, You may answer.
| -9 1 THE WITNESS: Yes.
) 1° | -3 BY MR. SHINN: Wwherxe ﬁas this Norwalk Reception

- | Ccenter located, in the Norwalk Hospltal?

2} A  No, Norwalk ‘s_out:hetn' Recaption Center.
1 Q  Is i:ha.@:‘ paxt of the Y.A.?
® M A .Yes, it ia the Y.A.
15 Q It is the Y.A.?
16 ’ A Reception Ccenter. , .
w | €&  Dpid they give &ou certain i:ypea of temka?

8 | pid they ‘give you a certain type of test?
. s & -~ A Yes.
Like psychological tests and Bo forth?
= Yes.
o and did they givé you a rating on this tegt?

2 - Yes,.

o B And did they explain your rating to you?
Yes.

2% ) po. you xecall whak the yxating was?

O > O b O p O
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.
LA ]

Yes. o
what wag that ratinq?
142.

142? what did tigey axplain 142 wag?

» O > O b

He didn't say. He fust said I've gdt'a zhting of |
142. o | . -
From there they sant you to Atascadero?
No, they sent me to Y.T.S.

Y. r.5.?

Youth Training 8chool.

B R >

Q  How long did you mtay thexe befors you went to
Atascadare?

A A touple of weeks, then they sent me back to the

Q- A couple of weaks?
A Yes.
Q  During your couple of weeks they gave you some
| moxe tests thare?
A No. |
Q Did they give you any kﬁzd of oral examination?
A Xo. , :
. R what did you do, just stay there?
A It takes about :Eou:: weeks before -- actyally
three weeks before you start youx tests.
It is atrade school like, in a way.

Q  7This trade school, bafore they put you in
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 a month before they give you the tast.

| psychological tests?
% | :

different classes, do they giwe you some type of a i:eat‘?
A Yes.
€  Wnat type of a test did they give you at that
time?
A I aidn‘t have any. You have to be thaere about

Q In other words, befora you gok your test they
sant you back io Norwalk? ,

A  No, you have to be there in tha institution for
about 30 days and then they start testing you. |

Q»ﬁ But befors you got tested they seént you back to
Noxwalk?

A Yas.

Q@  And at Norwalk did they give you some more

A No.

Q@  How long did ‘you stay at Noyxwalk?

A  The first time 1 went in thare? '

Q@ yes, T mean when you went hack to Norwaik.
A  About two wonths. |

Q@ Three months?

A

© Two months. . ,
R I'm ~ss_a:s'rr:xé. | Dﬁr;!.x;g this two months did any doctor |
examine you? = B i
A No.
¢  No doctors axamined you at i;u:z
A' ¥o, I seen a pnyamicgigt and that was all.
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| Mr.?
- alinie full time.

" bers now? The law is glear in tha State of california, your '
‘ Honor, that even an insane person can testify. ‘

’ assvming arguendo that he is insane, the law 1s clear he

fwitneas is qualified to testify in the state of California,

{ examination on peripheral matters that are far outgide the

| would not know the nature or quality of their act, or they
Would not know what they were doing is wrong. It is

| nothing to do with this.

Q You saw a paychologist?
A Yes.

Q  pid they c¢all him dogtor or just call him
A I don't really know, he works there at the

HR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, may I briefly be hearad

It is obvious this man is not inpane, but aeven

can tsatiry undexr 701,
There are only two issues:

Number one, can the witness expreds himgelf and.
does he understand the duty of a witnems to tell tha truth.
If those two things are satisfied, ergo, the

I just don't undexratand this in~-depth crosg-~

perimetexs of 701.

;m‘ FITZGBRALD& That is a misstatement of the law.'

If pomeone wasm insane, under McNaughton, they

essentially the test set out in 701,

THE CQURT:, Tr,{al: i8 not 701l. The MeNaughton rule has

-
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MR. BUGLIOSI: No case hdas held that an iiuane person
cannot testify. |
MR, FITZGERALD: I think we can stipulate he 1s insane |
then., _

MR. BUGLIOSI: 1'm not going to stipulate to that at
all.

L gaid assuming arpuendo, 1t still would noi
disqualify fim. |

THE COURT: Do you have anything more, Mr. Shinn?

MR. BUGLIOSI: I object on the ground it is ii::ele.vant;,
THE COURT: Reframe the gquestion.

MR, SHINN: 1 believe I asked this wituness whether or

" not this psychologist gave him an examination.

MR. BUGLIOSI: I object, it is irrelevant, your Homor. |

MR. SHINN: Could I be heard, your Honor?

THE COURT: All right.

MR. SHINN: I do believe if the doctors did give this
witness an examination, your Honor, if he knows the results
of the examinatrion it would go to his compei:ency;

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

EY MR. SHINN: o
' q' © From .tﬁez‘e you went to Atascadero, ig that

correct? -

MR/BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant.
THE GOURT: Sustsined.

He already testified he's gone to Atascadexa.
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MR. SHINN: I want to get into the regson.

THE COURTL: Ask your next gquestion, Mr. Shinn.
BY MR, SHINN:

R Mr. Hendricks, do you know why you are in
custody?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, callg for a conclusion.

THE COURT; Sustained. |
BY MR. SHINN:

Q@  Before you were sent to Atagcaderc did someone
give you various types of tests?

MR, BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant,

THE COURT: Sustained.

| BY MR. SHINN:

0

Q How long did you stay at Atascadero?
MR. BUGLIQSY: Irrclevant.
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. SHINN: .
| R While at Atascadero did they give you any type
of examination? |
MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant.
THE COURT: Sustalned.
BY MR. SHINN:
Q And are you.free to leaveiAtascadero?
MR. BUGLIOSI; Irrelesvant, calls for a conclusion.
THE COURT: . Sustained.
MR. SHINN: 7T have nothing fur;her.-
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~ THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek?
I'RDWAREP;: YES .

VOIR Di‘.RE EXAMINATION
BY MR. KANAREX: | |
| Q Sir, could you tell us, who was your lawyer?
. MR« BUGLIOSI; Irrelevamt, your Honox.
MR. KANAREK: Your Honoxr, this is in the nature of
discovezry.
I want to pull the filc and get some realistic
Information here; and I want to Find out the legal basis
£0x bl =« -
It's a preliminary type of question,
THE COURT: You should ask whether he has mm attorney
first. .
BY MR, KANAREK:
a3 Sir, did you have an attorney at the time that
you were gemtenced to the Youth Authority?
A No, I defended myself.

. BY MR. KANAREX:

2

Q Now, sir, would you tell us did your cage

_ arise in Los Angeles County?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Ixrelevant.

MR, RANAREX: I'm trying to find the file, your
anoz:, .50 duxing the interim I ecould look at the ;.c‘i.le.

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer.
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THE WITNESS:; It was In San Bernardino,
BY MR. RANAREK: | |

Q
4

?

State of California vs, ~~ what is your First nsme, sir?

A

D PO O P D PO

]
. 4

Q

of thege courties?

A

Q
A
Q

. One in San Bernarxdino and one in Ventura,

Yes.

San Bernardino County?
Yes. '
Was the name in the case the People of the

Michael.

Martin?

Michael,

Michael Hendricks, is that correct?

I think so.

You don't kunow your name?

Nos I said I believe that was the cdse,
Michael Hendricks, and was Lt one case?

One in Ventura County and ope in San Bernardino

Were these cases In the Superilor Court of each

NRo.

What court were they in?
Juvenile Court.

Juvenile Court.

What 1s your present age?
18.
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| Gour, is that right?

f‘Atascadero did you talk to a doctor before you were sent:
{ thexre?

1 | @n adult court?

Honox'

'BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Your present age is 18.
And each .of these cases came out of the Juvenile

A " Right,

Q Pardon?

A Yes. . .

Q Now, would you tell us when you were gent to

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant.
THE COURT: Sustained. .

Q Well, to your knowledge have you ever been in

Have you been in a coutt ~=-
MR. BUGLIOSI: It is ambiguoux and irrelevant, your

MR, KANAREK: I am trying to see if the man is
THE COURT: Ask bhim.

Q Have you ever been convicted of a felony?
A No.

Q But you have been convicted of what you call

A Right.
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Q@  Pardon?

A Yes.

. i Q And the only reason it wasn't a felony is
| beceuse it wag in the Juvenile Court? |
A Right.

Q Is that correct?

_ A Yes.
7

N ) And was that In the Juvenile Court in San
* | Bernardino?

: 9
19¢ fis. | A Xes.
- 0 |

H
12
.
. ; 1
5
% |
|
19 | 3
- 20

21 .

24-’:

® -
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490 =1 i 1 Q  what was the nature of the offense in Ventura
, o, | Gounty? |
® A They put & hold on me.

Q You mean you haven't gone to trial in Ventuxa
County yat? |

A I already went to trial. )

Q And you went to trial befoie 2 javenile officex
or wag 1t a Supirior Court judye, juvenile referee, or
before & Supsrior Court judge?

L.

10 (
ol Q-  And when you say & hold, what do you mean by
| that?

12 :
s | A They had me transferred From San Bernmarding to
. o u | Ventura because that was the County that I was in. They
i | let them handle the case, |
" Q Wexre these two separata offences, Mr. Bendricks,
| or were they one offense?
18 A one. |
I Q I wee. You were arrssted fn San Bernmardino?
. 2 A Yes.
- 5 Q And then you went to Ventura County for your
o | trial?
s | 4 I bad my trial in San Bernardino and they saia
o | theY would send it over to Ventura and let them give the
. o vexrdict.
| " Q  You had a trial before a juvenile referee in
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18c2 -4 | Ban Bernardlzio CQunﬁyr :
A Yag.

g |
@ s &

s | what purpose?

and then the case went to Ventura County fox

g T'm soxry, T don 'tk under’étaﬁd.

| p | . Q Well, they sent it to Ventura, and Ventura wes
, | the one that went ahead with prosecubing, because that was
g | the éounty I 1lived in,

o 0 | They trapnsported me back to my own county.
- 5 i Q@ I see, and the county you lived in was Ventura
q | County?
12 . A Yes.
18 ° | R  And at all times you acted as your own lawyex?
o Ai‘, A Yes.
’ - Q@  Is that correct?
16 | 4 Yes.
17 E; Q Now, the court or some Youth Authority
.18 | personndl sent you to Atascadero, is that correct?
o A It was the Board.
i . B Q  The Board?
- s | A Yes.
| 22 | @ 7he Ccalifornla Youth Authority, kthe Boaxd

2 | gitting at Norwalk pr somewhere -— would You know, wis it
v | LoB Angeles?
O 25 | i ' No, the Norwalk Board.
| 96 Q The Nomlk Board sent you to Atascadero?
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A Yes.

R Is that corract?

A Afte:: the third time that I went before the
Boaxd. . '

Q | Then thay sent you to Aiaécadaro.

pid they ma]aa x ﬂ.ndinq? Did you haar soneone

make a finding that f.here waa a doubt, a prasent doubt,
as to your sanity or mental health at the time they sent you
to Atascadero? '

A Yeah, everybody sald thers was nothing the

- matter with me, you know, that I wis putting on an act.

2 Ch, I see. Do I undexrstand corractly someone
#aid you ware acting insane?

A Yes.

Q I see, so you acted insane, somebody said, mo

-that you could get qut of legal responglbility, is that
{ Tight?

MR. BUGLIOSI: I object, your Honor, it im irrelavant.
It iz a matter of cross-examination.

MR . KANAREK: It goes directly to the point, your
Honor .

THE COURT: Overruled, you may dnswer.
THE WIINESS: Can you repeat that guestign?
MR. KANAREK: cCan I have it read, your Honox?
THE CQURT: Read the guestion. |
(Whersupon, the reporter reads the record as
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1 wit&dmwmg it, 'm sorrY-

12

follows ¢
"Q I see, B0 you acted insane,
sormebody said, so that you could get out of
legal responsibility, is ‘that zight?")
MR. KANAREK: In other words, is it a fair gtatement,
My . Henﬂricks. that you tald peoplc in the Youth Authority »-~
THE COURY: Are you withdrawing the last guestion? |
Mﬁ. KANAREK: I'm snrry. your HOQOI?& I am not

: 4
1

THE COURT: Do you have the quastj.d‘n in m:iné,
Mr, Hendricks? a '

THE WITNESS: You == )

_THE COURT: Reframs the question.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

O BY MR. KANAREK: Is it a fair stat;ment.

v [ ™Mr. Hendricks, that in order to aveid legal tesponsgibility

* for your acts you told people in authority that you were

insana?
A What do you mean by legal acts?
Q Well, is it a fair statement that in order not

- ingtitution, that you told pecple in aui:hoi:ity that you were
insane? Is that a fair statemant?
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20=1 1 MR. BUGLIOSI: Calls for hearsay, your Honor. Calls
2 fox a conclusion. It is also irrelewnt.

. 3 k . MR« KANAREK: Your Honor, it goes to his very
¢ | utterance. I am merely asking what he maid.
s | THE COURT3 This is a watter for cross-examination.
1 The objection is sustained.
7 MR. KANAREK: Q Mr. Hendricks, were you

8 sent to Atascadero so that your present Banity could be
9 | evaluated?

v 0 | BﬁGLIOS‘C* Calls for a conclusion and is also

u | irrelevant.

12 | 'THE COURT: swetained. -

13 MR. KANAREM Weu, Your Honor, then under Paapj.a va.
.’ ;4 ' crovedi. since it 1% now five minutes after 4:00, I would

15 | @ask that we be allowed to adjourn at this tine.

7 1 : I will do what I can to obtain the file in this
17 | ¢Ase botween row and the next time that we convens, 80 that
& | we don't inject erzer, because this man is going to testify
19 | in a very vital area.

f % | So, I would ask, under Peopla vs. Crovedi, to
- . g1 | be able to get that file and study it, and perhaps ask the
‘2z | Conxrt to take judicial notice of it.
23 ! 'THE COURT: Of course, Mr. Kanarek, you may obtaln
2 | the £ile 41f yvou like. Ko ome is keeping you from it.
. % |- MR; KANAREXK: I would ask your Henor, mince it is

2 | five minytes after 4:00, that we adjourn at this time mo far
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20-2 ., | as% this witness is concerned.
. THE COURT: Therxe may be pther Jueastions of other
. - tounsel. ,
; Yon may terminate your examination if you wish,
" MR. KANAREK: Q Mr. Hendricks, in connection
¢ | With this hangup that you have spoken of concerning guns, -
7 | ig 1t a fair statement that youn, yourseif, feel a thriil
g a handling a gun?-
g o | MR. BUGLIOST: Irrelevant.
g 1 | THE COURT: Sustained. ., |
1 | , MR. KANAREK? Q Now, &!.rect:ing‘ vour attention;
19 {{hen, to your stay :l.n Atascadera. How long have you
| actyally been in Atamcadero? = | . roy
. u MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrélevan#; ‘ I
| 15 ' THE CODRT: Sustained.
i | MR. RANAREK: Is your Honor sustaining that?
.H THE COURT: VYes.
1 I think you have gona far enough on this voir
o | dire, Mr. Kanarek. You are getting away from the purpose
. » | of volr dire examination.
w P | MR, KANAREK: May T just ask just a couple of
o | Yuestions more, very, very briqﬁy. your Honoxr?
5 i THE COURT: All right.
2 MR. KAMAREK: @ Db you have a piece of paper
. 05 | OB You, a commi tment: paper of any type, that will give me a
2% number, a casge nimbexr?
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MR. BUGLIOSI: I have some numbers here, Mr. Kanarek.
‘ 5C number A 253,156.
m. HUGHES: That is the present case number.
MR. BUGLIOSI: 2nd AT 021770-3.
Thosa are the two numbers on hix file.
MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
THE COURT: That :I.s' tha number on Defendants! 8 for

iLdentificakion?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Honor.
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208-1 , | BY MR. KANAREK:

¢ @

: 2 Q Do you know, Mr., Hendricks; your case numbey
¢ 3 | in elther Ventura County or San Beérnardino County? .
P A No, ¥ don't.
5 | 2 Do you have an A number or a B number?
6 | what is your Youth Authority number?
7 A YA number.
8 - Q You have a YA number?
9 A Yes.
10 9 What ig that?
n | C A 94580,
1 Q 9 what? .
. 13 A - 580. : I . .
. 14 MR. KANAREL: Thank you Very much, Mr. Handricks‘
5| THE COURT: Anything further? = = '
16 MR. HUGHES: Are you done, Mr. Kanérek‘? :
17 | MR. KANAREK: Yes. | s 5t
3 MR, HUGHES: May I inquive of Mr. Buglicsi, is this
v | vitness being offered as to all defendants, or merely as
i 2 | to the defepdants other than Leglie Van Houten?
¥ a | MR, BUGLIOSIt Othex than Leslle Van Houten. _
22 MR. HUGHES: In other words,; per our stipulation?
2 MR. BUGLIOSI: On the Tate case, not the La Bisnca
2% | case.
o 2 | MR, HUGHES: It is not being offered, then, even on

2% | the conspiracy?
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20a-2 1 MR, BUGLIOSI: Well, I think it goes toward the
2 | etnspiracy, the conspiracy to murder the five Tate
. 3 | vietims. '
4 MR. HUGHES: Would he be part of the stipulation?
5 | Would it be part of the stipulation, Mr. Bugliosi?
6 MR. BUGLIOSI: I would agree to stipulate that his
7 | teatimony should not be considered against Leslie Van
: 8 | Houten.
s 9 | ' MR. HUGHES: For any purpose?
- 10 MR, BUGLIOSI: Yes.
11 MR. HUGHES: As to any of the eight counts, any one
12 | of the eight counts?
_ 13 MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes.
. T ‘: MR, HUGHES: With that in mind, your Homoxr, I would
15 | not ask any questions of this witness.
16 THE COURT: All right.
7 |
18 EXAMINATION
) B BY THE COQURT:
i 20 n . Mr. Hendricks, you imderstan& that you have

2 been testi{fying under uath?

22 A Yes« | o

2 | Q Did you understan& the oatb. thai: was given to
2 | you by the Clerk when you first took the witness stand?.

@ B A Yes. : - b

% | §  What do you think would happeg‘ to you if you
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5

should: testify falsely under oath?
A It wou'id be perjury. |

Q What is perjury?

A Contempt of court, | « Ee Ly

n'  What do you think would hmppen to you if

»,

you perjured yourgelf?

A | They would give me time in jail, or something
1ike that, from what I have heard.

] Da you know the difiference between telling the
truth and telling a lie? "

A Yes.

Q And if you testify in this case, will you

promise to tell the truth?

A Yes.
Q Have you been telling the txuth today?
A Yes.

THE COURT: Any further questions, Counsel?

MR. SHINN: Nothing further. |

THE COURT: Anything further, Mr. Bugliosi?

MR BUGLIOST: Nq, your Honor.

MR. KANAREK: Just this one thing.

I would Iike to adopt a statement of Mr,

Fitzgerald, your Honor, that he made in his argument to
the Court. ‘

. I, also, under the general 1dea of People vs.
.Croved'i'., due to the lateness of the hour, ask that your

- —_
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Honor pos.tponé the decision until we can bring to this
courtrooms; perhaps, certified or copies of pertinent
documents.

If this man is under commitment wherein his
mental status is in doubt, I think your Honor should be
apprised of it before your Honor rules.

I think this is pregnant with the pussiblility
of injecting error into these proceedings.
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o : 20 | ‘THE' qo{m': I aae no malon at a.u .f.'or deferring the
:emd:.ng, Mr. Kanarek. T '

. ? 1 You are free to obtain any xecords you ‘care td.
- 1f they are partinent and you wish to otfar thew as part o:E
Your cross~examination, or Ln some othar manner. you are
free to make the offer.

MR. KANAREK: Then may he be held in abeyance at least
until the next time we maet? '

s ' THE COURT: He im fiot going to teatify today. It is

timae to adjourn now. _
10 |

I do find, howaver, that Mr. Hendricks is
compatent to testify as a witness in this case under the

Provisions of Section 701 of the Evidence Code .

i |
1

.13 . ~
. 4 since it is almnt 4:15, wa will adjourn.

14 _
MR. BUGLIOEX: Your Honox, could you oxder this
witness back, than, for Thuvsday?
THE COURT: Yes.

15
16.

17
' - You are ordered to xaturn, Mr. Hendricks, on

| Thursday, September the 10th, at 9:45 a.m.
¥ |
. | A8 I discussed with counsel, I balieve sarlier

i8

8

| this week, or laat week, since next Monday and mext
st} )

| Wednegday axe legal holidays, I agreed that we would taka
2

- Toewday, s0 that there would be an uninterrupted five~day

weakend. And we will do that.
24 ¢

' ‘ ; The Court will now adjourn until next Thursday,

September 10th, at 9:45 a.m.
%
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MR. FANAREK: Your Homor, I have another furthar
requagt of the Court.

Could the Couxt ses to it that we got this
Atascaderc cage tu Your anor '8 Court by next Thursday

| moxning?

TR CQUM'. Them is no. way that I can saa to ;H:.
Mr. Kanarelk.

You may ask tbe clark, and the clerk, I am sure,
will cooperate with you in every way he can.
MR. mmxs Thank yous

MR. FITZGERALD: Can we meet briefly among ocwraelves

, aﬂ:ar tha Court adjourns, your Honor?
1B F

THE COURT; Al) defense coungel and defendanta$
MR. FITZGERALD: Yes.

THE COURE: Yes, you may.
MR. FITZGHRALD: ‘hank you, your Hopor.

(Whereupon, at 4:13 p.m., the Court wag in
recegg.)
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